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RDenise
Dear Mr. Mitt]: ELD

SUBJECT:  REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION FOR THE REVIEW OF THE

SALEM UNIT 2 FINAL SAFETY ANALYSIS REPORT (FSAR)
As a result of our cont1nu1ng review of the Salem FSARs we find that we need
additional information to complete our evaluation. 'The specific information
required is 11sted in the enclosure.

Please inform us after rece1pt of this 1etter, of your schedu1e for providing
the information described in the enclosure.

Sincerely,

Origia&lsignedby-
’A.W,Dromerick

“0lan D. Parr, Chief
Light Water Reactors, Branch No. 3
Division of Project Management '
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Mr. R. L. Mittl, General Manager
Licensing and Environment ’
Engineering and Construction Department
Public Service Electric and Gas Company
80 Park Place

Newark, New Jersey 07101

cc:

Richard Fry]ing;'dr., Esq.
Assistant General Counsel .

Public Service Electric & Gas Company

80 Park Place
Newark, New Jersey 07]00

Mark Wetterhahn, Esq.

Conner, Moore & Cober

1747 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Suite 1050

washington D.C. 20006

Mr. Le1f J. Norrholm

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Comm1ss1on
Region 1

Drawer I

Hancocks Br1dge New dJersey. .08038 -
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ENCLOSURE .

REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION -
SALEM NUCLEAR GENERATING STATION, UNIT 2 )
DOCKET NO. 50-311

NPSH REQUIREMENTS FOR RHR PUMPS DURING RECIRCULATION MODE
In a related concern about Salem, Unit 2, sump design the staff has estimated

the‘head lass across the existing sump screen to be about 5.5 feet which
disagree with the.Z.O feet assumed in your analysis. The staff_estimate

was for a "two pump operating" casé, however. - Considering this, and the
possibility that a "worst case" aTignment'may have changed with the installation
of flow restrictors, describe any design’alterationé to reduce the sump |
screen head .1oss, and discuss whytfhe current NPSH gnalysis ié applicable

for the worst case alignment.




